CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 2379B

 July 3, 2001
 Hearing Room 357

 6:20 p.m.
 Tape 1

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Max Williams, Chair

Sen. John Minnis Rep. Lane Shetterly Sen. Peter Courtney Rep. Robert Ackerman Sen. Verne Duncan

STAFF PRESENT: Bill Taylor, Counsel

Patsy Wood, Administrative Support

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 1, A		
004	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 6:25 p.m. Opens a work session on HB 2379B.
HB 2379B W	VORK SESSION	
009	Counsel Taylor	Explains HB 2379B which excludes riding in or using public transit vehicle from crime of unauthorized use of motor vehicle. Describes the B11, B12 and B13 amendments (EXHBITS A - C).
048	Chair Williams	Lists those who participated in a work group and support the B12 amendments.
055	Counsel Taylor	Says the B13 amendments would require a two-thirds vote on the floor.
061	Chair Williams	Says certain things have been deleted like the section involving forfeiture.
064	Counsel Taylor	Agrees, saying the term "advertising" has been removed as well as Section 9.
079	Sen. Minnis	Announces that the Secretary of the Senate is on her way to answer the question if some of these amendments violate Senate rules.
085	Chair Williams	Says the House rule is not at issue and because this is a House bill, the House rules would apply.
088	Sen. Minnis	Says there is a rule in the Senate that an amendment cannot be added if the issue has not been discussed between the two Houses.
097	Chair Williams	Recesses the work session on HB 2379B.
100	Chair Williams	Reconvenes the work session on HB 2379B
102	Chair Williams	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2379B-11 amendments dated 06/12/01.

VOTE: 6-0

Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
Chair Williams	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2379B-12 amendments dated 06/14/01.
	VOTE: 6-0
Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
Chair Williams	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2379B-13 amendments dated 07/02/01.
	VOTE: 6-0
Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
Chair Williams	MOTION: Moves HB 2379B to the floor with the recommendation that the House CONCUR in Senate amendments dated 06/04/01 and that the bill be FURTHER AMENDED by the B11, B12 and B13 amendments and the measure be REPASSED.
	VOTE: 6-0
Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. MINNIS & SEN. COURTNEY will lead discussion on the Senate floor. REP. WILLIAMS & REP. ACKERMAN will lead discussion on the House floor.
Chair Williams	Adjourns the meeting at 6:48 p.m.
	Reviewed By,
ator	Bill Taylor, Counsel
	Chair Williams Chair Williams Chair Williams Chair Williams Chair Williams Chair Williams

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A-HB 2379B, B11 amendments dated 6/12/01, submitted by staff, 1 pg. B-HB 2379B, B12 amendments dated 6/14/01, submitted by staff, 6 pgs.

C – HB 2379B, B13 amendments dated 7/2/01, submitted by staff, 9 pgs.